Gold Coast MARC Membership Meeting Minutes 11:00 AM Saturday October 14, 2023 The Gourmet Deli Restaurant, in Lake Worth

Seventeen members present.

- 1. Pledge of Allegiance
- 2. Treasurer's report: \$4,085.87
- 3. Membership report: 59 Members paid 2023, 10 Members paid 2024 plus 3 life time members
- 4. Membership applications for 2023. Roster in Process. First Draft of the 2023 Membership Directory completed. Steve Schutt prepared the draft directory with spaces for members head shot photos. Ron Russo took head shots at the membership meeting. If you were not at the membership meeting need to email a head shot to Stuart Vogel ASAP.
- 5. Minutes of last month membership meeting approved.
- 6. Next Board meeting **Wednesday 11/8/23** Location, Sal's Italian Restaurant, 861 West Yamato Road Bay 2, Boca Raton, FL 33431 at 6:30 PM.
- 7. Next membership meeting **Saturday November 11th, 2023**, at the Gourmet Deli Restaurant in Lake Worth. December meeting will be December 16th as there is a conflict December 9th with a car show in the parking lot.
- 8. Old Business:
- International Model A day Cruise (with Palm Beach A's) Saturday 9/9/2023 to North Palm Beach Country Club Farmers Table Restaurant. 16 members attended and 12 Palm Beach A's attended. About 10 Model A's attended. International Day Patches for sale \$5.00 each

- 10. Gene Hayne's has invited the club to visit his man cave after the membership meetings however it needs to be rescheduled.
- 11. New Business:
- 12. Train ride at Trade Winds Park Sample Road, Saturday **October 21st** at 9:30 am (Steve Florence) followed by South Florida Railway Museum, 1300 W Hillsboro Blvd, Deerfield Beach (Trish Davis). Bill Snow mention Muddy Waters Restaurant does not have good parking Bill suggested the COVE for lunch.
- 13. Avalon Estates, Boynton Beach, Hagen Ranch Road, car show. Sunday **October 29**th 11:30 AM to 2:00 PM. Required 5 A's.
- 14. Overnight Tour to Pirate's Cove Port St. Lucie and Stuart,
 November 3 5, 2023. Please sign up early to reserve hotel.
 Paul Lapidus provided the details of the overnight tour.
- 15. Club Holiday Party at Rollatini Restaurant in Lake Worth on **November 12**th, **2023**. Put date in your calendar. Contact Karen Klotz to reserve a seat. Need Minimum 25 people to have the restaurant all to ourselves. Order off the menu.
- 16. Slate of Officers and Board Members for 2024, Please let Harold Fienberg know if you are interested in serving as an officer or on the on the board.
- 17. Lake Clarke Shores Holiday Parade followed by lunch at Four Brothers **December 2**nd, **2023**. Meet at Town of Lake Clarke Shores Between 9:30 AM to 10:30 AM to register and decorate your car. Parade starts at 11:00 AM. Bring Candy to toss out to the Kids and a Toy for Tots. Map and details to follow.
- 18. New Year's Day Cruise, **1/1/2024**. Cruise destination to be determined.
- 19. Palm Beach A's have Planned a trip to Clewiston for January 26
 28, 2024. Clewiston, LaBelle, Gatorama in Palmdale, Sugar Express Steam Train ride. Schedule will be on website. Can participate every day or on a day by day basis. Steam Train Ride is on Sunday (9:00 am Train Barn tour, Steam train ride 10:00 AM

- to noon). Contact Karen Klotz as she is coordinating with Dave Carlson.
- 20. Visit to Palm Beach Zoo in January 2024. Summit east of I-95. (South of Forest Hills Blvd). \$20.00 per person group rate. Details to follow. (Bill Snow)
- 21. Loggerhead Turtle Rescue Facility, Juno Beach some time March date to be determined, possible coordinating with Palm Beach A's (Bill Snow)
- 22. Bonnet House Tour and tram tour, Ft Lauderdale sometime this spring. Details to follow. (Marlene Glass).
- 23. Back Yard Museum, Plantation tour in **Saturday February 24**th, **2024** (Steve Florence)
- 24. Norton Museum of Art, West Palm Beach. Spring time. Details to follow. (Bill Snow)
- 25. Dick Rust volunteered to work on a picnic event in Boynton Beach for late Spring or Summer 2024. No update at this time.
- 26. Club Shirts: Karen Klotz present the Logo sample. It was decided to have Navy Blue shirts with the all-white Gold Coast Logo. The club will pay the supplement \$10.00 cost towards the member's first shirt. Approximate cost first polo shirt \$33.00. Please send in your order form to Karen Klotz ASAP so we can get the best price. Planning to make order after the October 14th membership meeting.
- 27. Any shop tours
 Ray Voigt 1st cylinder compression problem (Harold Fienberg has been working with Ray)
 Steve Schutt engine & tires need to schedule
- 28. Meeting adjourned at 12:35 PM.

Respectfully submitted Bill Snow, Secretary